
Cooke, S. N. & Partners 

S.N. Cooke & Partners was an architectural firm founded in Birmingham England
in the 1940s by Samuel Nathaniel Cooke (1882-1964). Cooke had previously been
a partner in S. N. Cooke & W. N. Twist, an architectural firm he co-founded with
Walter Norman Twist (1879-1970) in Birmingham in 1921.

Worked in
UK
Works

Projects by S.N. Cooke & Partners included the Needles Industries factory in
Studley, Warwickshire, England (1951); a canteen for the West Midlands Gas
Board in Swan Valley, West Bromwich, near Birmingham (1951); Canteen & first-
aid unit for Messrs. Mander Bros., Ltd. in Heathtown, Wolverhampton (1951);
Queen's Tower in Great Lister Street, Birmingham (1953); a house for Mrs
Leonard Griffin in Kidderminster, England (1956); an office building for Midland
Employers' Mutual Assurance Ltd. in Birmingham (1960); operating theatres in
Selly Oak Hospital, Birmingham (1962); the out-patients department in Selly Oak
Hospital, Birmingham (1963); Parkside fire station in Cambridge, England (1963-
64); Birmingham Dental Hospital and School (1965); Development of Good Hope
General Hospital, Birmingham (1965); a youth centre in Kidderminster, England
(1969-70); Ladywood Day Minding and Family Centre in Birmingham (1971); St.
George's Methodist Church in Oakengates, Shropshire, England (1972); Princess
Margaret opens Child Development Centre in Birmingham (with Birmingham
Regional Hospital Board, 1973); and the alteration of a wages office to form a new
display area and sales area for Worcester Royal Porcelain Co. Ltd. in Worcester,
England (1975)
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